

Minutes from May 21, 2018 meeting

Meeting was called to order by President Royal Curry at 5:37

Present Julie, Jared and Mary Jo Not present was Phil and Shane

Kasie gave us an update on the Golden Age of Giving Gala set for September 21, 2018 at UNC. She gave us a list of the items that have been donated so far and also a list of what needs to be done. We discussed that we need to get more people involved and that we needed a committee. Kasie mentioned that getting some UNC students involved would help. We spoke about advertising and Jared indicated that he will speak with Bryce Jacobson the Publisher for the Greeley Tribune. Roy said he knew of a band that he's going to contact. We also discussed that if we can't get a committee and or more involvement then we need to possibly pull the event.

Mary Jo read April minutes

Julie made the motion to accept Roy seconded there was no discussion and the motion passed.

Sharri read the financials

In April we showed a profit of \$88,897.22 our expenses were \$62,471 which left us with a net operating income of \$26,426. We are up 34.9% from last year.

Mary Jo made the motion to accept Roy seconded there was no discussion and the motion passed.

ED Update

Alicia has been attending quite a few meetings including the Boulder Centers Site Review and a housing conference. She said that the groups are going well and she has been working with ARC and United Way. Fort Morgan is doing well.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:58pm

Next meeting is 6/11/2018